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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 12:12 PM

To: audie.sisson@wgint.com; Dave Hill; Scott Hennessey; Leon Garcia; Tim Birthisel Pacifica;
Richard Pacifica; tlpavlich@aol.com

Subject: FW: 1st Annual WAL-MART CAR SHOW

Mike Sisson

Vice President
Pacifica Services, Inc.
106 S. Mentor Ave.
Pasadena, Ca. 91106

Cell 626-827-6881

This email (including any attachments) is PROPRIETARY and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, use, disclose,
distribute or rely on the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email
and delete the email from your system. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. Pacifica does not guarantee that this email or the attachment(s) are unaffected by computer virus, corruption or other
defects. Pacifica may monitor incoming and outgoing emails for compliance with its Email Policy.

From: Kem Sisson [mailto:support@moneymovers.com]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:24 AM

To: pec@patrickecraig.com; 'Paul Modiano'; fdyates@yahoo.com; smythterence@sbcglobal.net; Mike Sisson; 'Bob
Merwin'; 'Pendleton, Thomas'

Subject: FW: 1st Annual WAL-MART CAR SHOW

Kem

1%t Annual Wal-Mart Car Show
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:36 AM

To: Kem Sisson; Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Leon Garcia; Tim Birthisel Pacifica; Richard
Pacifica; Dave Hill

Subject: FW: A NEW SPECIES?

Mike Sisson

Vice President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave.

Pasadena, Ca. 91106
msisson@pacifcaservices.com
Cell 626-827-6881

From: Sue Leon |
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:34 AM
Subject: A NEW SPECIES?

NEW SPECIES? Yes, you guessed it, it's a new breed of young human beings!

They are referred to as “homoslackass-erectus” created by natural genetic evolution through constant spineless
posturing, and spasmodic upper limb gestures, which new research has shown to cause a shorter legs and an
inability to ambulate other than in an awkward shuffling gait.

¢
=
"l
A
]
\. \
4 A
i
s 7
YAy,
oy A
G4
P,
N &




#

From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 2:50 PM

To: Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Stephen Caropino; Leon Garcia; Dave Hill; Jackowski,
Paul E; Tom Pavlich; Tim Birthisel Pacifica

Subject: FW: stimulus information

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Mike Sisson
Subject: FW: stimulus information

The thought is painful.... She looks like she is saluting Hitler....




\\) Man Of The Year

HN :

»

Could This Be

Barack's Stimulus
Package ?
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2013 10:16 AM

To: Kem Sisson; Sisson, Audie; Tim Birthisel Pacifica; Scott Hennessey; Richard Pacifica; Dave
Hill; Stephen Caropino; Leon Garcia

Subject: FW: "Out in the West Texas town of El  Paso.."

Attachments: _Certification_.htm

Importance: High

Mike Sisson

Vice President
Pacifica Services, Inc.
106 S. Mentor Ave.
Pasadena, Ca. 91106

msisson@pacifcaservices.com
Cell 626-827-6881

From: Paul Jackowski [mailto:pjackowski2157@charter.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 9:29 AM

To: Mike Sisson; Dennis.Nixie@URS.com; Chris.Wikstrand@URS.com
Subject: FW: "Out in the West Texas town of El Paso..."

Importance: High

You can’t deny those Texans. The whole scene — motorcycle, a back
pack, the policeman, motorcycle helmet, and the other “three” all in the
same photo!

"Out in the West Texas town of El Paso ..."

Three armed felons crossed the US border and attempted to rob an off-duty El Paso police officer
dressed in civilian clothes while he stood in front of a bank.

The plan was for two of them to grab his backpack and toss it to an accomplice on a stolen
motorcycle.

However, the well prepared police officer shot all of them, killing two immediately.

The third was shot in both arms and bled to death before the ambulance arrived.



This is how much the US Taxpayer would have had to pay to prosecute these thugs:

- Arrest and detention for 1 night = $6,000

- Transportation for deportation back to Mexico the next day = $1000

- Air time for Obama to apologize in 30 minute speech = $25,007,000

What it actually cost:
- Four .40 rounds = $1.00
- Taxpayer savings = $25,006,999.00

Apparently They Picked The Wrong Man to Rob This Time. And There Won't Be A Next Time!

THE AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME FOR A 911 CALL IS 4 MINUTES.
THE AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME FOR A .40 S&W ROUND IS ABOUT 1200 FEET PER
SECOND.




I LOVE TO READ THESE STORIES WITH SUCH HAPPY
ENDINGS.

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.2897 / Virus Database: 2639/6085 - Release Date: 02/06/13

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4259 / Virus Database: 3705/7137 - Release Date: 03/01/14
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 11:29 AM

To: Kem Sisson; Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Stephen Caropino; Leon Garcia; Paul
Jackowski; Cathcart, James; Dave Hill; Sue Leon; Kathy Childs

Subject: FW: When is this Muslim asshole going to be STOPPED?

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

From: Tom Pavlich [mailto:tlpavlich@aol.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:22 AM

To: dwells@snains.com; eliot@ktcounsel.com; fred@walterprincelaw.com; irisheyes@wildblue.net;
jimtaylorsaddlery@yahoo.com; kmpavlich@aol.com; ktesselaar@sbcsd.org; littlerosin3@gmail.com; matt@rsbonding.com;
Mike Sisson; threepups3@aol.com; tjenkinsreiners@aol.com

Subject: Fwd: When is this Muslim asshole going to be STOPPED?

---——Qriginal Message-—-

From: JJ Tucson <tucsonjj@gmail.com>

To: Warren Woltman <wwoltman2@gmail.com>

Sent: Tue, Apr 2, 2013 11:05 am

Subject: Fwd: When is this Muslim asshole going to be STOPPED?

WHEN OUR GUNS ARE TAKEN AWAY, ONLY THE CORRUPT CURRENT MUSLI
GOVERNMENT WILL HAVE THEM!




"The right of the people to keep and bear arms is what has kept this nation free and
secure for over 200 years. The very purpose of the Second Amendment is to stop the

government from disallowing people the means to defend themselves against tyranny.
Real Gun Control is a Steady Hand

Subject: Fwd: Obama EO Preps for WH Takeover of US Election System

People if this is true we'd better somehow get it stopped. JW
While we were sleeping.... Again! We are watching our freedoms

flushing down the Craaaapa.
RIK

Thursday, as many Americans prepared for
a three day weekend, Obama signed an
Executive Order that can alter the course of
all future elections.

In it, he established the Presidential Commission of Election
Administration. The 9 members are appointed by the
President. Their mission includes:

7 establishing the number, location, management,
operation and design of polling places
7 the training and recruitment of poll workers
7 accessibility for overseas and uniformed voters
7 voting machine technology
7 management of Provisional ballots
7 management of Absentee ballots
Consider this: Most of Obama's power-grabs were initiated via Federal Agencies. A strong incoming

president could unravel much of his work. If BHO controls the election process, there is little left for
the future but totalitarianism.
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:49 PM

To: Kem Sisson: Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Tim Birthisel Pacifica; Dave Hill; Paul
Jackowski; Cathcart, James

Subject: FW: AN ILLEGAL POEM (w/ pictures)

Mike Sisson

Vice President
Pacifica Services, Inc.
106 S. Mentor Ave.
Pasadena, Ca. 91106

Cell 626-827-6881

From: Tom Pavlich [mailto:tipavlich@aol.com]

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 12:58 PM

To: dwells@snains.com; eliot@ktcounsel.com; fred@walterprincelaw.com; irisheyes@wildblue.net;
jimtaylorsaddlery@yahoo.com; kmpavlich@aol.com; littlerosin3@gmail.com; lynettegray@yahoo.com;
matt@rsbonding.com; Mike Sisson; threepups3@aol.com; tjenkinsreiners@aol.com; tucsonjj@gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: AN ILLEGAL POEM (w/ pictures)

AN ILLEGAL POEM
By Illegal Immigrants

I cross river,
Poor and broke,

Take bus,
See employment folk.
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Nice man
Treat me good in there

Say I need

Welfare say,
'You come no more

.‘y -~
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We send cash

Right to your door.'

Welfare checks

They make you wealthy,

et
@

Medicaid
It keep you healthy!

By and by,
Got plenty money,
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Thanks to you, TAXPAYER dummy.

K

Write to friends
In motherland

Tell them
'come, fast as you can'
=,
They come in buses
And Chevy trucks,

=

I buy big house
With welfare bucks.

They come here,
We live together,

oA OO O &

Cousins Brothers Sisters  ypcleNephewGrandpa

More welfare checks

It gets better!

Fourteen families
They moving in,

RRKY

But neighbor's patience

Wearlng thin.
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2013 8:59 AM
To: Kem Sisson: Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Stephen Caropino; Leon Garcia; Paul

Jackowski; Dave Hill; Tim Birthisel Pacifica; Richard Pacifica; Shaffer, Robert H.; Dan
Hunter (dan@dhunterlaw.com); Steve Knox; Cathcart, James; Jose Gonzalez
Subject: FW: Men are soooo misunderstood...

Mike Sisson

Vice President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave.

Pasadena, Ca. 91106
msisson@pacifcaservices.com
Cell 626-827-6881

From: Tom Pavlich [mailto:tipaviich@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 8:53 AM

To: dwells@snains.com; eliot@ktcounsel.com; irisheyes@wildblue.net; jimtaylorsaddlery@yahoo.com;
kmpavlich@aol.com; ktesselaar@sbcsd.org; littlerosin3@gmail.com; lynettegray@yahoo.com; matt@rsbonding.com; Mike

Sisson; rachelf@galcogunleather.com; threepups3@aol.com; tienkinsreiners@aol.com; tucsonjj@gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: Men are soooo misunderstood...




The other day my friend took this picture. He was walking hand
in hand with his wife prior to taking it. When his eyes fell upon
this amazing spectacle, he dropped her hand and ran to get his
camera! When his wife saw what he did she didn’t talk to him for
days. Finally she came to him and said, “Why did you feel it so
necessary to take that picture?” He replied, “Honey,
how often do you see a dog driving a car?”

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.2904 / Virus Database: 3162/6291 - Release Date: 05/02/13

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 9:24 AM

To: Sisson, Audie; Dave Hill; Tim Birthisel Pacifica; Richard Pacifica; Scott Hennessey; Stephen
Caropino; Leon Garcia; Paul Jackowski; Tom Pavlich

Subject: FW: The Kiss . . .

Mike Sisson

Vice President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave.

Pasadena, Ca. 91106
msisson@pacifcaservices.com
Cell 626-827-6881

From: Kem Sisson [mailto:support@moneymovers.com]
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 9:33 PM

To: Mike Sisson; smythterence@sbcalobal.net
Subject: FW: The Kiss . . .

The Kiss

Obama is thinking:
"This proves | am not a Muslim. No Muslim would

kiss a pig"




Pelosi is thinking:
"I've had so many face lifts, you're actually kissing
my ass"

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 9:32 AM

To: Kem Sisson: Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Stephen Caropino; Leon Garcia; Tim
Birthisel Pacifica; Tom Pavlich; Dave Hill

Subject: Beggining of the End

Immigration Bill Advances
A Senate committee on Tuesday approved a sweeping immigration reform bill that provides a path to citizenship for up to 11

million illegal immigrants. The full Senate may possibly consider the landmark legislation next month, the Washington Post
reports.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Stephen Caropino; Leon Garcia; Kathy Childs; Sue Leon;
Tim Birthisel Pacifica; Richard Pacifica; Dave Hill; Shaffer, Robert H.; Paul Jackowski

Subject: FW: Muslim Heritage in America

Mike Sisson

Vice President

Pacifica Services, Inc.

106 S. Mentor Ave.

Pasadena, Ca. 91106
msisson@pacifcaservices.com
Cell 626-827-6881

From: Kem Sisson [mailto:support@moneymovers.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 7:24 AM

To: smythterence@sbcalobal.net; 'Patrick Craig'; fdyates@yahoo.com; 'Bob Merwin'; 'Cheryl Sisson'; Mike Sisson
Subject: FW: Muslim Heritage in America

MUSLIM HERITAGE IN AMERICA:

Have you ever been to a Muslim hospital, heard a Muslim orchestra,
seen a Muslim band march in a parade, witnessed a Muslim charity,
shaken hands with a Muslim Girl Scout, seen a Muslim Candy
Striper, or seen a Muslim do anything that contributes positively to
the American way of life ????

The answer is no, you did not. Just ask yourself WHY ???

Barack Obama.
during his Cairo speech. said:

"I know, too, that Islam has always been a part
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2013 5:33 PM

To: Sue Leon; Kathy Childs; Leon Garcia; Tom Pavlich; Paul E Jackowski; Jose Gonzalez;
Robert Shaffer; Dave Hill; Steve Knox; Jan Purther; Hannah Sisson; Zoe Smith

Subject: Fwd: Recognize this guy?

Sent from my iPhone
Mike Sisson

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sisson, Audie" <audie.sisson@urs-gmos.com>

Date: July 2, 2013, 11:24:21 AM PDT

To: Johnny Johnson <johnnyjohnson22@hotmail.com>, "Mulligan, Ron"
<Ron.Mulligan@wegint.com>, "donald.murano@wsms.com" <Murano>, Mike Sisson
<MSisson@pacificaservices.com>, "armesjoseph@live.com" <armesjoseph@live.com>, Avery
and Sandi Smith <avery sandi@hotmail.com>

Subject: FW: FW: Recognize this guy?

Audie D. Sisson

Manager of Contracts

URS Corporation GMOS

2131 South Centennial AV.
Aiken, SC 29803
Audie.Sisson@URS-GMOS.com
Tel: 803-502-9353

Cell: 803-507-6689

Fax: 803-502-9633

From: Roberts, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Sisson, Audie; McLane, Terry; Anderson, Walter; Cormany, Hank; Buchanan, Barry
Subject: FW: FW: Recognize this guy?

From: Todd Hass [mailto:todd@hassandhil
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 11:02 AM
To: Roberts, Mike

Subject: Fwd: FW: Recognize this guy?




Do you know who this is?

It is Little Trayvon Martin...! At 17 yrs of age.

For those of us who thought we were well informed anc
the realty check.

That old adage applies here: "there are two sides to ev.

We don't always get the truth from the media.

One of my favorite rants - the liberal controlled media,
newspapers, magazines, radio, all continue to show 12
NOT 17 year old Trayvon.

In reality "little Trayvon" at the time of his death stood

3
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From: Mike Sisson <msisson@pacificaservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 11:44 AM
To: Kem Sisson; Sisson, Audie; Scott Hennessey; Stephen Caropino; Leon Garcia; Dave Hill;

Paul Jackowski; paisleysisson@gmail.com; Jeremy Beck; Cathcart, James; John Eagle
(johnheagle@gmail.com); Jose Gonzalez; Jan Purther (jpurther@gmail.com); Jane Murata
(janemurata@hotmail.com); Shaffer, Robert H.; Sue Leon; Kathy Childs

Subject: FW: JUST HAD TO SEND THIS

Mike Sisson

From: Tom Pavlich [mailto:tipavlich@aol.com]
Subject: Fwd: JUST HAD TO SEND THIS




I'm probably going to hell for this,

but you are coming along too !

¥
‘s

Its called aBarka

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.3349 / Virus Databasc: 3204/6496 - Release Date: 07/16/13




2:48 PM

Well well well.... look whats surfaced.
Lets see how long it takes for it to be
taken down. Until then, share the crap
out of it!

CorLuMBIA UNIVERSITY

HARRY SOFTORO
Card 26009620 11054355
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FOREIGN STUDENT

Like Comment Share

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2013.0.3349 / Virus Database: 3204/6506 - Release Date: 07/20/13

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4259 / Virus Database: 3705/7137 - Release Date: 03/01/14




